Eyup Omer Yucel



c/o FilmCrew ME



c/o FilmCrew ME



https://www.imdb.com/name/nm6724101/

Summary

I am a Digital Imaging Technician and Video Assist with almost 10 years experience in the industry.

During the pandemic focused on a streaming solutions for remote shoots and using different tools and software to ensure for a smooth remote access. Covering the live events with a multiple cameras.

I have worked on many forms of production, including TVCs,

music videos, feature films.

I am familiar with most modern digital camera formats including Arri

Alexa, RED, Sony F65/F55/Venice, Phantom Flex, Weisscam HS-2 etc.

Panasonic Varicam and DSLR. I am very familiar with data and coloring workflows,

the latest dailies/grading/post-processing

software including Oktovideo, Qtake, Silverstack, PCC,

Redcine-X Pro, DaVinci Resolve, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premier, OBS studio, Vmix etc.

Experience



Digital Imaging Technician / High Speed Camera Tech

Freelance (DUBAI)

Jul 2019 - Present (2 years 11 months +)

Using the different kind of cameras and formats and keep up with the latest camera technologies. Being sure the digitally and technically everything is okey before the shoot.

Creating the dailies and look and share it with editor for fast workflow of video processing.

Communicate with the camera team and the directors to follow up for smooth shoot.

Digital Imaging Technician / High Speed Camera Tech

Gamma Engineering Middle East (DUBAI)

Mar 2018 - Jul 2019 (1 year 5 months)



Video Assist

Oktotech Film Services (ISTANBUL)

Jun 2014 - Mar 2018 (3 years 10 months)

Understand video playback equipments such as Aja Kipro,Pix 240i etc, video and audio cables, wireless video links and video signals and formats Be able to diagnose faults and work out how to correct them. Using a different software like Oktovideo, QTAKE, OBS studio,Vmix etc



Digital Imaging Technician / High Speed Camera Tech

Oktotech Film Services (ISTANBUL)

Camera Prep Technician

Orion Camera and Lightning (ISTANBUL) Jul 2013 - Mar 2018 (4 years 9 months)

Second Assistant Camera

Freelance Camera Operator/Assistant (ISTANBUL) Jun 2010 - May 2013 (3 years)

Education

Bahcesehir University

Master's degree, Cinematography and Film/Video Production 2017 - Present

Brno University of Technology

Bachelor of Fine Arts (B.F.A.), Cinematography and Film/Video Production 2011 - 2012

Akdeniz University

Bachelor of Fine Arts - BFA, Film/Cinema/Video Studies 2008 - 2012

Skills

Data Management • Color Management • Digital Image Processing • Editing • Technical Support • Transcoding